From: Alex McGauley

Sent: 03 October 2022 12:58

To: Rav Curry

Cc: Tom Little; Nick Bell

Subject: Re 40a St Augustine's Road NW1

Hi All,

Wonder if you can help.... We made a site visit earlier to the above address,
the client is an 82 year old, terminally ill lady. She has 2 Apple trees that she
would like to reduce the height of by 1/1.5m and reshape. She would like this
done this week if at all possible. Obviously we explained that she isin a
conservation area but time is a bit of an issue.

Kind Regards,
Rukhsana Harney

Contracts and
Operations Manager

11 Lowfield Road
West Hampstead
London

NW6 2PP
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